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Level 4, 39 Chandos Street
St. Lecnards NSW 2065
Sydney Australia

Telephone: (021901 3577
Telefax: (021801 3636

7 May 1996

RECEIVED
Ms Kathy Hill T L
Manager Petroleum Development 10 MAY 1995
Energy & Minerals Victoria o A
Petroleum Operations e PETROLEUM OPERATIONS
3rd Floor

115 Victoria Parade
Fitzroy VIC 3065

Dear Ms Hill

: RELEASE OF CONN. RT

Thank you for your letter of 23rd April. We confirm that Petroconsultants Australasia is the
owner of the two reports (The Petroleum Geology of the Otway Basin and the Hydrocarbon
Habitat of the Gippsland Basin) and that we are prepared to release them to open file. It is our
understanding that you have complete copies of each report already, and that you will not require
any further copies.

Yeurs sincerely

anaging Director



